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Lancashire County Council does

Dear Sirs . ,
not accept service by e-mail.

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 ~ PART il

DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDER (NO. 6) ORDER 2006

PUBLIC FOOTPATH FROM PUBLIC FOOTPATH NO. 1 TO PUBLIC FOOTPATH NO. 9
RAWTENSTALL, ROSSENDALE BOROUGH

As you will recall some time ago you completed a user evidence form in support of the

above matter. We recently spoke to some people who had used the footpath and a

shotcgraph of the old Loveclough Farm was proviaed.

To confirm the exact route you have walked through the farm, | would be grateful if you e
cold please mark in pen on the attached photograph the route you walked and return the
marked photograph to me in the self addressed envelope.

| look forward to hearing from you and thank you in advance for your assistance in this
matter.

Yours faithfully

yrx

Saleha Khalid
Paralegal

Please quote our full reference number on all correspondence
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